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DATE: May 26, 2017

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Direc’col%\pib

RE: DOCKET NO. 461A - Eversource Energy application for a Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 115-
kilovolt (kV) bulk substation located at 290 Railroad Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut, and
two 115-kV transmission circuits extending approximately 2.3 miles between the proposed
substation and the existing Cos Cob Substation, Greenwich, Connecticut, and related
substation improvements. Reopening of this docket based on changed conditions pursuant
to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b).

During a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on May 25, 2017, the Council ruled
on the following matters in regard to the above-referenced proceeding:

1. Eversource Energy Motion to Reopen the May 12, 2016 Denial without prejudice of a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed conditions
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), dated May 5, 2017.

The Council voted to grant the Motion to Reopen the May 12, 2016 Denial without prejudice of a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed conditions pursuant
to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), dated May 5, 2017.

2. Morningside Circle Association Request for Intervenor Status, dated May 2, 2017.

The Council voted to grant intervenor status to the Morningside Circle Association.
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